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Deann G Coleman

From: Anant Z Bellary

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 10:23 AM

To: Peter N Twining

Cc: Elizabeth P Austin; Scott G Notley

Subject: RE: LS11 (revised) and LS15 (new) and Feedback Forms... ready to go

Hello Peter, 

 

Liz’s corrections have been accepted. 

 

Her concern about alternate tyre sizes has been addressed by including the following in LS11 at Section 3.8 

 

If different tyres & rims are specified, their size must be no more than necessary to support the increased axle 
masses. The effect of alternate tyres on speedometer/odometer accuracy must be considered. It must be ensured 
that, with the alternate tyres, vehicle’s compliance to ESC requirements is not affected. 
 

Regards 

 

Anant BellaryAnant BellaryAnant BellaryAnant Bellary    
Vehicle Standards & Accreditation 
Transport & Main Roads 

 

From: Peter N Twining  

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 9:22 AM 

To: Anant Z Bellary <Anant.Z.Bellary@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: LS11 (revised) and LS15 (new) and Feedback Forms... ready to go 

 

FYI 

 
Kind regards  
 
Peter Twining 
Senior Policy Advisor (Standards and Accreditation)  
Transport Regulation Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 9 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006 
P: (07) 30666537  
E: peter.n.twining@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 
 

From: Tracey L Dreier  

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 8:44 AM 
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To: Scott G Notley <Scott.G.Notley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Twining <peter.n.twining@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: LS11 (revised) and LS15 (new) and Feedback Forms... ready to go 

 

A couple of minor suggested changes below from Liz. Otherwise, we are happy with the documents. 

 

Regards 

 

Tracey Dreier 

A/Manager (Operator Accreditation & Authorisation) 

Transport Regulation Branch  

Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 

 

Floor 10 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 | PO Box 673 Fortitude Valley Qld 4006 

t 07 3066 2532 | f 33384640 | m

e tracey.l.dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au  

w www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

From: Elizabeth P Austin  

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 11:45 AM 

To: Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: LS11 (revised) and LS15 (new) and Feedback Forms... ready to go 

 

Deann & Tracey 

 

I have read the LS11 and LS15 codes and I found one too many “the” in 1.1 What is permitted in LS11 and 

LS15 3.6 I think that “be” was missing, I numbered 1.1 & 1.2 on the checklist and added a comment on 4 – 

Tyres & Rims. 

 

 
Regards, 
 
Liz Austin 
Policy Officer | Transport Access And Use 
Transport Regulation Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 10 | 61 Mary Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006 
P: (07) 30662732 | F: (07) 30662453 
E: elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

 

 

 

From: Anant Z Bellary  

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:05 PM 

To: Scott G Notley <Scott.G.Notley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 

Peter N Twining <peter.n.twining@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Adam Shaw <Adam.M.Shaw@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth P Austin 

<elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Patricia L Bailey <Patricia.L.Bailey@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: LS11 (revised) and LS15 (new) and Feedback Forms... ready to go 

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

I was given each of these documents allegedly containing all the internal comments received. I have 

reviewed them. Accommodated most (if not all) of them. 
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The attached documents are now ready for Peter Twining to send out for comments from our external 

stakeholders. This could happen early next week. 

 

Here you can have another look at them, if you are interested. Trish, can I request you to please run your 

eyes to make sure there are no formatting inconsistencies? Thanks. 

 

Regards 

 
Anant Bellary 
Principal Engineer (Vehicle Standards & Accreditation) | Transport Regulation Branch 
Customer Services, Safety and Regulation | Department of Transport and Main Roads 

Floor 9 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
 
P: (07) 3066 3468 
E: anant.z.bellary@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Deann G Coleman

From: Tracey L Dreier

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 9:27 AM

To: Peter N Twining; Patricia L Bailey

Cc: Scott G Notley; Adam  Shaw; Benjamin Scanlan; Elizabeth P Austin; Deann G 

Coleman

Subject: FW: Covering Message for new LS15 and revised LS11...

Hi Peter 

 

We’ve made a couple of suggested changes below in red. 

 

Also, do you think we should mention the quals required for LS11 and LS15 to make it clear that LS11 is an 

engineering code and LS15 is not. I think they should know this when commenting on the codes. 

 

We will provide you with the email addresses of the LS11 APs soon. 

 

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

 

From: Deann G Coleman  

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 8:35 AM 

To: Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Elizabeth P Austin <elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Covering Message for new LS15 and revised LS11... 

 
Tracey, 

 

I’ve just made a few suggested changes. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Deann Coleman 
A/Principal Policy Advisor | Transport Access And Use 
Transport Regulation Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 10 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006 
P: (07) 30662479 | F: (07) 30662155 
E: deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

Not relevant
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From: Tracey L Dreier  

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 3:49 PM 

To: Elizabeth P Austin <elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Covering Message for new LS15 and revised LS11... 

 
For comment back to me please and I will consolidate our feedback. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 3:33 PM 

To: Peter N Twining <peter.n.twining@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Shane F Lonsdale <Shane.F.Lonsdale@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 

Patricia L Bailey <Patricia.L.Bailey@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Scott G Notley <Scott.G.Notley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Christina T 

Myers <christina.t.myers@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Adam Shaw <Adam.M.Shaw@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Covering Message for new LS15 and revised LS11... 

 
Draft covering note for our key institutional stakeholders… 
 
Dear Stakeholders 
 
The Vehicle Standards Unit of TMR has recently developed a new Light Vehicle Modification Code 
LS15 to enhance the operation of the previously developed LS11 modification code, particularly in 
the remote and regional areas of Queensland. 
 
The attached LS15 modification code allows Approved Persons to certify physical modifications 
leading to the rerating of Gross Vehicle Mass (GVM) of a light vehicle (GVM 4,500 kg or less) 
when those modifications conform to the specifications contained in the relevant LS11 design 
certification. In addition to the requirements in this code, the LS15 certification must follow the 
process specified in the design package in the relevant LS11 design certification issued to the 
vehicle of same make/model/variant/chassis series. 
 
The LS11 modification code has been amended to enable it to provide design certification. Some 
other changes are also made to provide greater clarity about the intent of the LS11 code. Note that 
the LS11 code can continue to be used as a combined design and modification code to certify GVM 
rerating on its own, without using the new LS15 code. 
 

Not relevant
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Both the new LS15 code and the amended LS11 code are attachednow provided to you for your 
perusal and feedback. Please provide any comments, if any, in the attached feedback sheet and 
which can be emailed to vehiclestandards@tmr.qld.gov.au by . The last date for submitting your 
comments is close of business on Friday 29th June 2018. These codes are intended to be 
implemented It is intended to implement these codes from 1 August 2018. 
 
Regards 
Peter Twining 
 
 
Draft covering note for Accreditation Unit for broadcast to LS11 APs… 
 
Dear Deann. 
 
Please circulate the following message to all the Approved Persons currently holding LS11 
modification code. A similar message is being sent to our key institutional stakeholders including 
the businesses holding type approvals. 
 
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
 
Both the new LS15 code and the amended LS11 code are attached now provided to you for your 
perusal and feedback. Please provide any comments, if any, in the attached feedback sheet which 
can be and emailed to vehiclestandards@tmr.qld.gov.au . The last date for submitting your 
comments is by close of business on Friday 29th June 2018. These codes are intended to be 
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

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 1:52 PM

To: Elizabeth P Austin; Tracey L Dreier

Subject: RE: As Discussed

Liz, 

 

I’m happy with your comments. 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 12:34 PM 

To: Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: As Discussed 

 

Ladies 

 

I have combined both lots of changes/comments and found a couple more things in the checklists that I have added 

comments to on LS11 and LS15. 

 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 11:48 AM 

To: Elizabeth P Austin <elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: As Discussed 

 

Yes please Liz, can you please combine yours and Deann’s comments and changes into the same document for LS11 

and LS15 and send back to me. Thanks. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 10:59 AM 

To: Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: As Discussed 

 

Tracey and Deann 

 

I have the one query re LS11 below and have added a couple of comments to LS15 checklist. 

 

Do you want me to add my bits to Deann’s copy so all comments/changes are captured. 

 

LS11 - 5.2 – while I was downstairs yesterday Peter said that there were SSM’s where the towing capacity could be 

upgraded – is this true or not?: 

 

 

 

From: Tracey L Dreier  

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 9:04 AM 

To: Deann G Coleman <deann.g.coleman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth P Austin <elizabeth.p.austin@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: As Discussed 

 

Hi guys 

 

Can you please review the attached as soon as possible and provide comments so that I can go back to Scott. 

Thanks. 

 

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

 

From: Scott G Notley  

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 9:02 AM 

To: Tracey L Dreier <Tracey.Dreier@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: As Discussed 

 

As promised.  

 

I have not checked codes as yet. Can you get one of your guys to check as soon as possible and provide me with any 

feedback.  

 

Regards 

  

Scott Notley  

A/Director (Standards and Accreditation) 

Transport Regulation Branch  

Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 

Floor 9 / 61 Mary St Brisbane  Qld 4000 | PO Box 673 Fortitude Valley Qld 4006 

t 07 3338 4082 | f 3253 4453 | m  

e Scott.G.Notley@tmr.qld.gov.au  

w www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

 

From: Peter N Twining  

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 8:46 AM 

To: Scott G Notley <Scott.G.Notley@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Anant Z Bellary <Anant.Z.Bellary@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: As Discussed 

 

Please see document and ne mod codes as requested. 

 

 

Dear Stakeholders 

 

The Vehicle Standards Unit of TMR has recently developed a new Light Vehicle Modification Code LS15 to enhance 

the operation of the previously developed LS11 modification code, particularly in the remote and regional areas of 

Queensland. 

 

The attached LS15 modification code allows Approved Persons to certify physical modifications leading to the 

rerating of Gross Vehicle Mass (GVM) of a light vehicle (GVM 4,500 kg or less) when those modifications conform to 

the specifications contained in the relevant LS11 design certification. In addition to the requirements in this code, 

the LS15 certification must follow the process specified in the design package in the relevant LS11 design 

certification issued to the vehicle of same make/model/variant/chassis series. 

 

The LS11 modification code has been amended to enable it to provide design certification. Some other changes are 

also made to provide greater clarity about the intent of the LS11 code. Note that the LS11 code can continue to be 

used as a combined design and modification code to certify GVM rerating on its own, without using the new LS15 

code. 

 

Both the new LS15 code and the amended LS11 code are now provided to you for your perusal and feedback. Please 

provide comments, if any, in the attached feedback sheet which can be emailed to 
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vehiclestandards@tmr.qld.gov.au . The last date for submitting your comments is close of business on Friday 29th 

June 2018. It is intended to implement these codes from 1 Aug 2018. 

 

 

 
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
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